
 

   

 

   TOWN OF PLYMOUTH 

11 Lincoln Street  

Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360 

              (508) 747-1620 

          FAX (508) 830-4133 
 

    ADDENDUM 1 

 

 

TO:  Potential Bidders       

 

FROM:  Ashley Leaman, Procurement Assistant 

 

DATE:  November 23, 2016 

 

RE:  21626, Water Meter and RF Module Installation  

 

 

This addendum, consisting of two (2) pages, modifies the original bid 

document dated November 10, 2016.  Please acknowledge receipt of this 

addendum in the space provided on the bid form.  Failure to do so may 

subject the bidder to disqualification. 

 

 

THE FOLLOWING CHANGES AND/OR ADDITIONS/DELETIONS MODIFIES THE BID 

DOCUMENT 

 

1.   Question: Item 4a are the 12,600 meters all inside? If yes, will the transmitter be mounted on 

the inside of structure or outside?  If outside, is there existing wire or will contractor have to run 

new wire to outside of structure?  

 Answer: The Neptune self-contained solid state absolute encoder register, requires no 

wiring or mounting, except where a remote unit might be needed in a commercial 

building to move a remote closer to the exterior wall to allow radio signal 

communication.  

2.   What is the City’s existing billing system? 

Answer: Munis CIS.  

 

 



 

   

3.   Will Contractor be required to drill holes in lids for pit settings?  If yes, what is the material 

of lids? 

Answer: The Contractor will not be required to drill holes in the lids for pit settings.  

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 1 


